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IPO/0SB/M-149-66
12 June 1966

Declass Review by NGA.
MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant for Plans and Development, NPIC

ATTENTTION:

SUBJECT: Completion of Dovetail Modifications to Zoom TO
Microstereoscopes

REFERENCE: Memorandum IPO/OSB/M-146-66, dated 16 May 1966

1. As of 8 June 1966 the following number of PAG employed

FO microstereoscopes have been provided with

the dovetail modification:

a) From PAG 103
b) From IAD 36
¢) From DIA 9

Total L8

2. C(Considering the number of microstereoscopes and the con-
ditions which existed, PAG feels that the operation was carried out
very well. There is one problem that still remains however, and
that is to identify the two additional parts that have resulted from
this modification. These pieces are now marked with tape which is
at best a temporary expedient. The referenced memorandum requested
that serial number plates be made available for permanent identifi-
cation of these pieces. Although no reply to this request has been
received to date, PAG suggests that this matter be considered. Ap~
proximately 394 plates are required to identify not only the extra
pieces resulting from the modification but also pods and rhomboids
that do not have plates attached. PAG will provide serial numbers
and the number of plates required if such arrangements can be made.

3. Thank you for your cooperation and the expeditious manner
in which this modification was handled.

Colonel, USA
Assistant for Photographic Analysis, NPIC
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